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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  June 12, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  2847 Goldie’s AK  

 
Requested 
Action: 

License transfer of location; DBA change 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Table consideration of the transfer and require the applicants to provide a fixed bar 

within the proposed premises 
 
Background:  This beverage dispensary license is proposed to be transferred from no premises to 
a location in Fairbanks. The proposal is for the licensed premises to be a large warehouse, within 
which the bar will be located in an airstream trailer. The trailer will be taken out of the premises to 
cater events in other locations. Other areas within the warehouse include alcohol storage, restrooms, 
and storage for other equipment. 
 
In a letter provided by the licensee, they state that their intent in holding a beverage dispensary 
license is to be a catering company, although they recognize they need to have a bar in order to 
provide catering.  
 
Staff has concerns with this proposal, for the board to evaluate: 

• Although it is not explicitly stated in statute or regulation, a fixed bar is implied at a beverage 
dispensary license. 

• 3 AAC 304.185(c) states, “A licensee may not alter the functional floor plan…without the 
prior written approval of the director.” Removing the refrigerator, tap system, and service 
counter (all within the airstream trailer) must be considered an alteration of the functional 
floor plan. 

 
 
Attachment: Transfer application 
   
   




































